

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Doug Young
Date: January 06, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1855-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Good morning,

DRS Sustainment Systems, Inc. wishes to withdraw the subject request for extension of STA, File No. 1855-EX-ST-2020. DRS and General Dynamics have determined that a resumption of testing is not necessary at this time, and therefore an extension of the STA is not currently needed. In the event that the parties determine that further testing at DRS' facilities is advisable, DRS will submit a new application for STA.

If there is a way to withdraw the extension request in the OET filing system, please let me know.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best regards,
Christine McLaughlin
Email: czm@commmlawgroup.com
Tel.: 703-714-1328